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Lee, Chris

From: Owczarski, Jim
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 11:13 AM
To: Lee, Chris
Subject: Fw: Ordinances (2) for Review
Attachments: 250291.docx; 250211.docx

Please remember to attach this one. 
 
Jim 
 

From: Schanning, Mary <Mary.Schanning@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 11:05 AM 
To: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov>; Pederson, Robin <rpederson@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: FW: Ordinances (2) for Review  
  
Jim, 
  
CCFN 250211 is legal and enforceable.  I apologize, I thought I had sent that message to you last week already.  I 
probably typed up a draft and never hit send.  When that one is fully approved and signed by the mayor, can you send 
me a copy as it will need to be recorded on the title to the properties involved.   
  
I’ll defer to Robin on CCFN 250291 as that would fall under his section of the office. 
  
  
Mary L. Schanning | Deputy City Attorney | City Attorney's Office  
Zeidler Municipal Building | 841 North Broadway, Room 716 | Milwaukee, WI 53202 
Direct line: 414-286-2290 | Email: mary.schanning@milwaukee.gov 
  
  
  
  

From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2025 10:48 AM 
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Schanning, Mary <Mary.Schanning@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Ordinances (2) for Review 
  
Morning, 
  
I have these two and three others to which I have not received a response for tomorrow's meeting. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Jim 
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From: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 2:25 PM 
To: CAOLegalAssignments <CAOLegalAssignments@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Ordinances (2) for Review  
  
Afternoon, 
  
The attached ordinances, recommended for passage today by the Finance and Personnel Committee, are referred 
to your office for review as to legality and enforceability., 
  
Questions, &c., of me, please let me know. 
  
Jim 
  
  


